

Message

From: Susan Nicholson [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F668E601BD2B4865A5C31DCA531047C8-SUSAN NICHOLSON]
Sent: 2017-06-20 5:50:32 PM
To: JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL [jenny.jorda@opg.com]
CC: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshall]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; mpicard@kpmg.ca
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL – Re: Availability

I can do Thursday morning or Friday between noon and 3 if its conference call

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2017, at 5:03 PM, JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL <jenny.jorda@opg.com> wrote:

Thanks. Can everyone else that needs to be on this call/meeting let me know your availability so I can set something up? Thanks!

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 4:57 PM
To: JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL <jenny.jorda@opg.com>
Cc: Anthony Martinello <Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca>; Susan Nicholson <susan.nicholson@ieso.ca>; Michael Boll <Michael.Boll@ieso.ca>; mpicard@kpmg.ca
Subject: EXTERNAL – Re: Availability

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Great idea. I am copying Michel and our in house lawyer Michael boll, who would agree with you we need to talk this week. I am unavailable thurs and fri and only Available wed at lunch but maybe this could be done without me.

Sent from my iPad

On Jun 20, 2017, at 4:02 PM, JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL <jenny.jorda@opg.com> wrote:

Hi Kim - can you let me know your availability for a call this week to discuss a) the regs and b) talk with the lawyers about the wording around the IESO funding mechanism? We have decided to just have our OPG in-house lawyer on the call who is very plugged in with the external lawyers on the intent of certain legislation and will hopefully convince KPMG that the intent is not for the IESO to have risk.

Will you reach out to Michel to let us know his availability as well? Or we can also reach out directly, whatever you prefer.

Thanks.

Jenny Q Jorda, CPA, CA | Senior Manager, Accounting Policy and Controls | Ontario Power Generation
700 University Avenue, Toronto ON M5G 1X6 | Phone: (416) 592-2531 | Fax: (416) 592-7758 | E-mail: jenny.jorda@opg.com

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.